From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)

CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: 5/2/2011 5:59:21 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

DP

DP

DP

bP ;.

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:57 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

Attached is a revision of the Issa letter. I've added !

DP

DP

DP

iWhat do you think

of adding that?

<< File; issa docs letter 52.docx >>

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: Draft Cover Letters to Issa and Smith to accompany docs today

<< File; issa docs letter 52.docx >> << File: smith docs letter 52.docx >>

DOJ-FF-28511



	Page 1

